Pags #

10

11

10,

11.

THE CITY OF WHITTIER

Gateway to Western Prince William Sound
P.£). Box 608 « Whittier, Alaska 99693 = (907} 472-2327 » Fax (907) 472-2404

WHITTIER CITY COUNCIL
BREGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, JANUARY 19, 2021
AT 7:00 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
3™ il. PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING

AGENDA
- CALL TOORDER

. {JPENING CEREMONY

. ROLL CALL

A. Council Members Present
B. Administraticn Presoni

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Doocmber 08, 2020- Special Mesting
B. December 15, 2020- Regular Meeting

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

MAYOR'S REPORT
A, Mayor Report - Dave Dickason
B. Vice Mayaor Report — Peter Denmark

MANAGER'S REFORT
A, City Manager and Drirector Reports

COMMISSION/COMMITTEE REPORTS
A, Planning Commigsion

B. Port & Harbor Commission

C. Parks & Recreation Commiittee

L. Whittier Community School

E. Prince William Sound Aquaculture Corp.
F. Regional Citizen’s Advisory Council

CITIZEN’S COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS NOT SCHEDULED FOR PUBLIC HEARING
AFPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
PUBLIC HEARINGS (NON-ORDINANCE)

PRESENTATIONS
A COVID-19 Vaccinations Information — Panl Mueller



28

30

31

13

14.

15,

16.

1%

13.

14,

ORDNANCE
{ 1* Reading)
A. Ordinanee #{1-2021- An Ordinance of the City Council of The Clty of Whittier, Alaska, Amending
Whittier Municipal Code Harbor Title 12.04 Section 12.04.030, 12.04.0160, 12,04.120, 12.04,160,
12.04.170, to update ontdated language in The Port and Harbor Title as discussed with The Port and
Harbor Commission.

RESOLUTIONS

A. Resolution #01-2011- A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Whititer, Alaska, Establishing &
New Internal Service Fund for The Purpose of paying employes compensated absence Liabilities, and

Appropriating funds,

B. Resalution #02-2021- A Resolution of the Clty Council of ¢he Clty of Whittier, Alaska, Establishing the
City"s 2021 Local Privrities.

C. Resohrtion #03-2021- A Resolution of the Clty Council of the Clty of Whittier, Alaska, Establivhing the
City's 2021 Federal Legislative Priorides,

D Resolution #04-2021- A Resohtion of the Clty Council of the Cley of Whittier, Alaska, Establishing the
City s 20171 Btate Leglslative Priorities,

TNFINISHED BITSINESS

NEW RLISINESS

COUNCIL DISCUSSION

CITIZEN*S DISCUSSION

COUNCIL AND ADMINISTRATION'S RESPONSE TO CITIZEN'S COMMENTS

ADIOURNMENT



THE CITY OF WHITTIER

Gateway to Western Prince William Sound
£.0, Box 608 « Whitticr, Alaska 99693 = (907) 472-2327 » Tiax (907) 472-2404

WHITTIER CITY COUNCIL
SPECIAL MEETING
TUESDAY, DECEMBER B, 202(
6:00 PRI
COUNCH. CHAMBERS
PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Dave Dickason catled the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. OPENING CEREMONY
Mayor Dave Dickason led the Pledge of Allegiance,

3. ROLL CALL
A. Councll members present and establishing a quorum: Peter Denmark, David Pingquoch,
Tom Wagner, Victor Shen, Dan Blair, and Dave Dickason

B. Administrationm Present:

Jim Hunt, City Manger

Annie Reeves, Assistant City Manager
Naelene Matsumiya, City Clerk

Kris Ercinger, FinanceDirector

Scot Korbe, Public Works Director
Andre Achee, Police Chief

Diave Borg, Harbormaster

Others present: Ted Spencer, Charlene Arneson, Lindsey Frk, and Pat Reeves (Via Microsoft Teams)

4. APPROVAL OF THE EMERGENCY SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA
MOTION: Dan Blair ntade a motion ta approve the Special Meeting Agenda
SECOND: Tom Wagner

DISCUSSION: Mong

VYOTE: Motion passed unanimously

5. ORDINANCES

Intrgducion
A, Ord. #05-2020 — An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Whitter, Alaska,
Approving the 2021 Budgeted Revenues, Expenditures, Expenses and Interfund Trensfers, and



Appropriating Funds

Kris gave a presentation on the budget, made comparisens to 2020°s budget. Council asked
about sales tax and other taxes and what has been and will be forecasted. Kris answered
several more questions from the Conme),

MOTION: Dan Blair made a motion to schedule a public hearing for Ordinance #05-2020 at
the next regular meeting.

SECOND: Victor Shen

DISCUSSION: None

VOTE: Motion passed, 4-2

6. RESOLUTIONS

A. Resolution #31-2020 — A Resolution of the City Couneil of the City of Whittier, Alaska, Adopting
Budget Pelicies to Guide the City Toward Improved Financial Stability

Council discussed the resclution with Kris, made recommendations to the lan guage.

MOTION: Peter Denmark mads a motion to adopt Res, #31-2020
SECOND: Tom Wagner

DISCUSS10ON: None

VOTE: Motion passed unanimously

B. Res. 32-2020 — A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Whittier, Alaska, Authotizing a
Cost-of-Living Increase of 1.39% Effective Januvary 10, 2021 and Amending the Pay Scale
Accordingly

Ceuneil discuzsed the resolution at length with adminisiration. Kris and Andre addressed concerns
from the Commgil

MOTION: Victor Shen made a motion to adept Res, #32-2020
SECOND: Tom Wagner

DISCUSSION: None

VOTE: Motion failed, 3-3

7. COUNCIL DISCUSSION
Council discussed the Tollowing:
City Manager Review
Marsten Land Transfer

B. CITIZEN'S IMSCUSSION
None

9, ADJOURNMENT
All were in favor of adjourning the meeting at %:26 p.m.



ATTEST:

Naelene Matsumiya Dave Dvickason
City Clerk Mayor



THE CITY OF WHITTIER

Gatewa) to Westernt Prince William Sound
P.O. Box 608 * Whirtier, Alaska Y9693 » (907) 472-2327 = Fax (907) 472-2404

WHITTIER CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY DECEMEER 15, 2020
7:00 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
PUBLIC BAFETY BUILDING

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Dave Dickason called the meeting to order at 7:07 p.m.

2. OPENING CEREMONY
Mayor Dave Dickagon led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. ROLL CALL

A. Councll members present and establishing a quoram: David Pinquoch,
Victor Shen, Tom Wagner Dan Blair, Monty Irvin, Peter Denmark, and Dave Dickason.

B. Administration Present:
Jitn Humt, City Manager
Annig Resves, Assstaant City Manager
Naelene Matswmiya, City Clerk
Kris Erchinger, Finance Director
Scott Korbe, Public Works Director
Andre Achee, Police Chief
Dave: Borg, Harbormaster

Others Present: Sean Baski, Fric Swedberg, Travis Holmes, Pat Reeves, Alice Rademacher,
Matthew Stone, Time Wieland, Cathy McCord, Lisa Kruse, Lindsey Erk, Nick Olzenak, Christine
Wieland, Kelly bender, Mike Bender, Andrea Korbe, Todd Perez, and Jenessa Lorenz

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

November 17, 2020 Regular Meeting Minmutes
Movember 23, 2020 Special Meeting Mimmtes

MOTION: Dan Blair made a motion to approve the minmtes,
SECOND: Monty Irvin



DISCUSSION: None
VOTE: Motion passed unanimously

5. AFFROVAL OF THE REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

MOTION: Victor Shen made a motion to approve the Reguler Meeting Agenda as is.
SECOND: Dan Blsir

DISCUSSION: Add Presentation Item: Seward 75-90 Highway Project Update and move presentation
item to Ja.

¥OTE: Motion passed unanimously.

6. MAYOR’S REPORT
A, Mayor Report
Mothing new to report.

B. Vice Mayor Report
Nothing new to report.

T. MANAGER'S REFORT
A. City Manager and Director Repaorte- Jim Hunt
Jim and directors teported on the following:
Whittier wells project
Harbor office recpening

8. COMMISSION/COMMITTEE REPORTS
A, Planning Commission
Mothing new to repott

B. Port & Harbor Commissien
Nothing new to report

C. Parks & Recreation Committee
Victor Shen advertised that the Committes is still locking for volunteers to advocate trails.

D. Whitiier Commmmity School

Tim Wieland thanked parents in their efforts to support enline learning and Vietor Shen as well for
offering lessons virtually for the shop class. He reported that the Thanksgiving meal deliveries will
be postponed unti] further notice and that in-school sessions are expected to resume after
Christmas break, depending on circumstances,

E. Prince Willlam Sound Aquaculture Corp.
Nothing new 1o report

F. Regional Citizen®s Advisory Conneil
Mike Bender reported that the advisory Council is in the process of prioritizing their budget.

9. CITIZENS COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS NOT SCHEDULED FOR PUBLIC
HEARING

10. AFPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR



A. Liquor License Renewal, Sportsinan’s Tnn — 1074
B. Liquor License Renewal, Inn at Whittier — 4924

MOTION: Monty Irvin made a motion to approve the iterns in the consent calendar
SECOND: Dan Blair

DISCUSSION: None

VOTE: Motion passed, 6-1, Victor Shen recused, declared a conflict of interest

11. FUBLIC HEARINGS (NON-ORDINANCE)
None

12. PRESENTATIONS
Sean Baski and other members of the DOT gave a brief update on the Seward 75-90 Highway
Project. Answered questions. Council thanked Sean and his team for the information,

13, ORDINANCES
(2 Reading)

A. Ord. #05-2020 — An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Whittier, Alaska, Approving the
2021 Budgeted Revennes, Expenditures/Expenses and Interfind Transfer, and Appropristing Punds

MOTION: Dan Blair ;made a motion to open the public hearing for public testimony at 7:34 pm
SECOND: Monty Irvio

DISCUSSION: Mone

VOTE: Motion passed manimously

Kelly Bender, Todd Perez, and Nick Olzenak gave public testimony speaking in favor of the proposed
2021 budget.

MOTION: Dan Blair made a motion to close the Public Testimony part of the Public Hearing and
open it up for Council Discussion

SECOND: Monty Irvio

DISCUSSION: None

VOTE: Motion passed vnanimously

Council expressed some cencerns in areas such as the Public Safety Departnent and the Harbor, They
dizscussed future projects and its impact on the budget. Kris addressed the concerns and Council
offered minot amendments. Council discusgion ensued. Council thanked Kris for her work in the
budget.

MOTION: Dan Blair made a motion to close the public hearing ar 8;21pm
SECOND: Peter Denmark

DISCUSSION: None

VOTE: Moticn passed unanimously

MOTION: Victor Shen made a motion to adopi Ordinance #15-2020 with the amendments
SECOND: ¥ictor Shen

DISCUSSION: None

YOTE: Maticn passed, 5-2



14, RESOLUTIONS

A. Res. #33-2020 — A Resolution of The City Council of The City of Whittier, Alaska, Adopting
an Altemnative Allocation Method for the FY2021 Shared Fisheries Business Tax Program and
Certifying that this Allocation Method fairly Represents the Distribution of Significant Effects of
Fisheries Business Activity in Fisheries Management Ares 15 — Prince William Sound

MOTION: David Pinquoch made a motion to adapt Res. #33-2020
SECOND: Monty Irvin

DISCUSSION: None

VOTE: Moticn passed unanimously

15. TNFINISHED BUSINESS

16. NEW BUSINESS

17,

18,

COTNCIL DISCTISSION
Council Discussed the following:
Priorities
Harbor Fee Schedule

CITIZEN®S DISCUSS10N

Keily Bender advertised that on Janvary 14, a presentation for the Barry Armn Landslide will be held
to share information te the public, The event will be held from 1-dpm

Andre informed that there was a switch-over for fire apparatus in the Fire/EMS department

HNick Olzenak commended the Public Works Department for plowing the streets of Whittier.

19. COUNCIL AND ADMINISTRATION’S RESPONSE TOQ CITIZEN’S COMMENTS

None

2. ADNOURNMENT

Council adjournes] the meeting at 8:42pm

ATTEST:
Naeleme Matsumiys Dave Dickason
City Clerk DMayor



Date: lanuary 19, 2021
To: Whittier City Councll and Adminlstratlon
From: Dave Dickason

Subject: Mayor's Repart — December/lanuary

Magtings Attendad:

»  Port and Harhor Meeting lanueny 70
»  Barry Arm Landslide Leaming 5asslon lanuary 14%

Upcoming Schedule:

= Feb. 3rd, 5:00 PM: Flanning 5 Zoning
*  Fab. 4th, 6:00 PM: Ports & Harbor
+  Feb. 16th, 7.00 FM: Regular Council Mig.

Follow-up:
CARES ACT Fund Status
Budget Review
Future Land-use Developmant Flan
Puklic afety: Improvernent of Dispatch Services

Dpen Goals:
TERM

ARBC Land Transfer prasantation to Legislature
Paolicies and Procedures / Code Update

Lease Standardization & Enforcement: Some enforcement currently taking place.

MID TEEHM

= DOC Tenk-Farm Land Transfer of 58 Adares
s Community Park Construction Funding (FWSED helping to sesk grant funding)
= Determine Funding for Fing! Harkor Construction Phase

LONG TERM

#  Shotgun Cove Road Extension
Head of Bay Development
fuckner Bullding: Enviranmental Remediation.

10

Memo



January 2021 City Manager Beport
Regular Council Meeting

Regularly attended State COVID conference calls

Reviewed Leg Presentation on Railroad

Communicated with city attorney

Regular contact with state lobbyist

Regular contact with federal lobbyists

Having been working nearlt daily with Paul Mueller regarding COVID and vaccines. Public Safety and Critical
Workforce personnel have begun receiving the vaccine

2™ Flvor of Public Safety Building near clinic set up for “patients™ to receive vaccinations

New ambulance ordered

There may be opportunities for water/wasterwater in new Omnibus Bill that was just passed. Exploring
Recognized Dyanna Pratt for ten years of service to the City of Whittier

Alaska Municipal League conference callg

NOAA Public Meeting regarding the possible Landslide on the 14 January will be “attended™ / listened to by
Senator Murkowski’s State Director Leila Kimbrell

Update from Fed lobbyists; Senator Murkowski’s staff has said that NOAA HQ has resclved the USFS permit
issues on sensor deployment, so the decision is a go but they are going to wait until spring to place the sensors.
Also picked up elsewhere in the Ommibus, the below report language for NOAA’s tsunami program, An
additional $500 K was added to its budget for FY 2021 so Dave Snider will have some additional funds to work
with. This is separate from the $4M plus up for USGS and report directions for their involvement with Barry
Arm.

“Tsunami Preparedness in Alaska - NOAA is directed to work with other relevant Federal agencies, the State of
Alaaka, local goverments, and area stakeholders to actively monitor Barry Glacier in Prince William Sound,
Alaska, and tailor, as needed, its early warning tsunami systems to be prepared for a possible landslide-induced
tsunamii in the area. This effort should include, if appropriate, the deploymeni of sensors in strategic locations
and the develepment of inundation models to inform emergency planning efforts.”

11



Although the following ongoing projects by/for Administration were presented to Council in writing a short
time back, the projects are listed on mounted boards in the 2™ floor meeting room:

WRTER, WASTEWATE &

SbtoEl - 1 L gl
) 3 | METhum g THOM
Ny T et AnfH
bR, RELEASiLy
TRENED WATER. Bt Sacr | ¢ PERWITTRIL Bpsicn T ORIl o
CHMEY EFR INVOLER, rouarn ) OF Twe ifw wEn (TIVE T TS
i Cewa NACENESTS (Mdopa.; CouThia. MATias )
|-1 CAMPLETE RS LiF WinERptzen,
7 O 4 25 T
aiy MANIFDLL Suapic:
yiES B wroang ™
EMEREesaiy Towen  *
4 COMPLETE Flowm vt
MM TATR REYIEw Fa
Ry wER, TUA e
LRI NEESEE. CRTReAT )

o SEEE Furibiog- Pl «iEw
ML oI RGOT e
(e Somsns)

—— T B T W RS

12



4y, SERK Fuabiod St sy,
ROTND & RuAPUE LA

5 DERWE P2 b
SITER. T ey RET.

] MPTHATY O TEACk AR
b Pl By

[Cor-Teen]

I DEVEWE [n-Hoow FIF=
PesTeacrnt

7 GETENERYUAEL WME L
11w, [® TRAsa ey

3 GE] THORMECR. RFE HiEF

|

I Here Du-Uwse Bas
TR

7 GETEwry Ve B s oY
L el W T ey

1 B Pl T Mo gy
fropeaie. B3

13

§ PR AT reE L e A s

- 1

FIRL/FATS GEREEN,

1. FiEE /B8 YT, g, g
fme ST sl b prrs

2 DEVUE funese x
MRy Peedey pug
ﬂm frsasmien

i hERwE EeTEE
Dr AL Cemiomadd




I.-a.m_ms

! 1 BaET (KRIZ)

Epb-F YR
- CapE

Lin DAED s
P e —swaT

7] |
PR
5 T5u DESCRIPTORS ()

- ~FAIENT SAUE TR

[ ] PrigiTV REZJoLTROS b
(e}

 — s
- puis Ly

% BT INSURAKLE — Fah

mmmw‘}

Y. FFT Fok MWl REFEMEM Eoverl

5. VEHCE FEFLACEHEL
Fraw (W= ppsy

b SRS ERPwe g SaE

L mers?, TisueE
{RNARLom Y

FINANCE MONTHLY REPORT

December Forward Fimance Report — with November PRELIMINARY financials

. TRLFERSE. Hvimog. Celuscnast

| FER REMER T2 (ovwaan

2 IBEUTIA EASoAL
SNFE Fax 2ond

S OEY G U
WRTER LIMES BEEfamen

1, G el HaRaoe
Hiepboce. ¥ CopE

LM PhkiEn

« U = ot fHL it T

= Eenrpriiily’ Ltk

- BN EREET

L el AT Fosr o

—  AS Depkt AFEAS
B BWoE Pdergr

1. HARRa. SARETY CAMERAS

1 litwoor, BEATIF AT

- PeaA e

1 eiere AR rad

14




This report reflecis an abbreviated lock at finance-related activifies through the end of December. Financial

Report information is provided in the packet through the end of November. All interfund transfers budgeted for
2029 have been entered and posted.

Financial Highlighis

General Fund revenue is at 33% of budget through November 3¢ (92% through the vear} with overa!l getual
revenues of $2,397,000, versus budgeted revenues of $2,871,289, This excludes transfers-in from other City
Funds. Overall, through November, revenues are under budget by {$474,289), Transfers-In to the General Fund

total $480,261. Total revenues plus transfers-in equal $2,877,261 and cornbined, are st 87% of the annnal
target.

General Fund revenues have experienced a significant negative impact from the COVID-19 epidemic, with
combined revenues fiom sales tax, fish tax and PTBT coming in at only $400,434 versus a combined budget of
$1,070,000. On the positive side, a one-time $98,600 payment made by Whittier Manor reflects their final lease
payment pricr to assuming ownership of the property, and the sale of condo units in the BTI resulted in surplus
sales revenue of $164,400. Neither of these positive transactions were anticipated within the budget.

General Fund expenditures are at 66% of budget through November 30 (92% through the vear), with overall
actual expendifures of $2.028,123 versus budgeted expenditures of $3,066,726. This exchudes transfers-out to
other City Funds, Overall, expenditures are under budget by ($1,038,603). Transfers-Out from the General
Fund total $372,249. Total expenditures plus transfers-out equal $2,400,472 and combined, are at 70% of the
annual budget.

Through November, the General Fund balance is up by $476,789,

(iven the positive status of our reserves, the administration requests Council indicate whether they support
bringing forth a resolution to transfer 100% of the surplus sales revenue in 2020, plus the one-time Whittier

Manor lease payment (combined, these total $263,000} for the purposes of infrastructure projects and/or capital
needs.

2021 AUDIT
The tentative dates for the 2021 audit have been set for the week beginning May 17, 2021.

COVID-19 FUNDING STATUS

The City has submitted requests to FEMA for reimbursement of $122,736.44 in direct COVID-related
expenditures through 12/31/2020. FEMA is undergoing a review to deiermine whether the direct costs are
allowable under COVID program rules. We have followed up with documentation to support the purchase of
PPE for the ambulance such as face shields, eye wash, oxygen masks, sanitation equipment and consumables,
and contracted services such as legal assistance, cleaning, etc. The FEMA program will cover up to 75% of the
gligible costs.

The City has submitted requests 1o the State of Alaska for reimbursement of the full $902,929 in State Alaska
CARES Act funding, including the amount spent on support for local residents and businesses. While the recently
passed federal stimulus bill antherized an extension of time in which expenditures can beg incurred, most
government entities have fully spent their anthorized funds in anticipation of the previous deadline for expending
funds, of December 30.

GRANTS

15



Staff contitmes to spend a significant amount of time complying with granting agency requirements and
compliance issues. Work continues on the November 2018 earthquake event with neatly all Project Worksheets
{(with the exception of PW570 — Well Pump Houses and PW579 — Water Bystemn) having been finzlized, and now
awaiting repair-work bids that fall within available funding. Total State funding authorized to-date for the
remaining approved Projects is $1.12 millior. This includes PW571 (Harbor Parking Lot and Road Triangle)
with an approved cost of $139,982; PW572 (Dock Settlement) with an approved cost of $363,023; PW573
(Sewage Treatment and Tidal Lagoon) with an approved cost of $92,173; PW574 (Storm Drain Basins and Utility
Repairs) with an approved cost of $246,569; PWS75 (Pavilion Repairs) with an approved cost of $36,900; PW576
(Breakwater Settlement) with an approved cost of $118,133; PW577 (Kenai Street} with an appraved cost of
$69,167; and PW578 (Lift Station 4/5) with an approved cost of $54,271. The City received bids for the repair
work and the bids carne in significantly higher than availabie funding, Therefore, the City will work to value
engineer the projects to determine whether costs can be reduced and/or whether and when the project can be re-
bid.

The City continues working with CRW Engineering and subcontractors on the Shotgun Cove Road project. The
next phase of grant applications is being accepted in the coming months, and staff will be woerking to review and
respond to grant application opportunities to continue this project.

BUDGET

The 2021 Budget was approved by the City Council at its meeting in November. The budget document should
be available for distribution within the next few weeks.

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
We are still awaiting a response from the [RS as to a years-old outstending matter related 1o the non-filing of
Forms W2 and W3 from 2015 and will inform Council when the issue has had some movement.

NEW BUDGET POLICY DASHBOARD TOOL

We have established a new tool based on Council’s passage of Budget Policies on 12/8/2020. This tool can be
modified over time to meet Council’s preferences and is intended to be & simple means for the Council and the
public to see how well we are meeting out goals as set out in the budget policies. Red and the Minus Sign “-
means that we have work to do; Yellow and the Equals Sign “=* means that we are making progress; Green and
the Plus Sign “+” means that we are meeting our policy goat.

16



BUDGET POLICY DASHBOARD:

The purpose of this Dashbeord k io gssist the Councll and Administrotion in delermining how
wefl the City ks wohieving its budget policy gocls. Budget Policies were first odopled By the City
Council an 12/8/2020, The Dashboard is o new fool Fhat will be modified over time, Lo meet the
Councli's needs,

1 FUND BALANCE POLICY {9-12 months)

oal i that Unassigred Fund Bafonoe wif be egual to belween 9 and 12
ths of Genera! Fund Expendiures ond Tronsfers-Oul: +
UMNASSIGHED RESERVES TARGET:
Lower-Band: 4 2,077.5E3
Higher-Band: 3 2,770,111
Based on:
2021 Pudgeted Expenditures S 2,71, 70
201 Budgeted TfF-Out 5 48,341
) 2770111

Current Unassigned Reserves (thru 11/30/2020} and Projected thru 12/31/2020:

2015 Audited Unassigned FfB & 2,584,404
+ 2020 Revenue + TfF-1n g 2,877,261
- 2020 Expenditures + T/F-Qut  § [ 2,400,472)
+Projected Remaining Rev  § 63,000
-Projected Remaining Exp 4 {169,010}
] 2,555,183

2 One-Time Revenue Policy

I 15 that one-time revenues [grant admin fees, sales of fixed assets,
fegal settlements) should be transferred to Capital Replacement Fund and
Aot used to fund operating budget.

Note: After year-end, Administration will recommend transter of any
qualifying revenue to Capital Replacement Fund so long as Unassigned

Fund Balarce is within policy band.
Surplus Sales revanue in 2020 = $16%,400, One-time 598,600 from Whittier

Manor for final lease payment. Combined total of 5263,000 could be
transferrad to infrastructurefcapltal equipment Fund,

3 Revenue Stabilization Account Policy
[ 15 that Revenus Stabilization account will maintain 10% of revenues -

or 255,507 [based on 2021 Budgeted revenue).
Mote: Afteryear-end, Administration may recommend Initial transfer into
this account if Unassigned Fund Balarce is within policy barc.

17



4 Accrued Leave Funding Policy

oal Is that an Internal Senvice Fund will be created to eccumulate cash to
v for accrued but urused portion of annual leave for General Furd
loyees, solaly for use for payment of accumulated lesve.

Wate: Administration will bring forward a fesolution In Januery 2020 to
support establishing anag retroactively funding this Fund.

5 Capital Replacement Fund Policy

iGoal is to designate 50% of prior yesr snnual surplus Into the Capital
Replacement Fund to finance major capital meintenance and repalrs
[deflned as [tems » $20K} In any year where Unassigned Fund Balance is

mvithin the band of established ;'.»1:illn::';\t Ievels, but where the transfer will

Nate Fullnwing annual audlt. admtnistratmn 1um'ull anal'ﬂe both
Unassigned Fund Balance levels and end-of-year surplus, if any, to
determine whether to forward a resclution of request

6 Sales of General Fixed Assets

i

oal is thet revenue from sales of General Fixed Assets will be added to
he Capital Replacemant Fund.

Note: Administration will propose adding revenue from future sales of
FfAta Capital Replacement Fund. Sea Coimments n #2 above.

7 Recurring Funding Source for Capital

Foal is 1o Iv:!e‘ntlﬂ.r Fecurring specrﬂc fundlng sources to fund Capltnl needs.

Note: Adminlstration will work wllh Coundl to discuss and target speuﬁc
sources of revenue tofund Capital. One suggesticn may be State
Communby Assistance. &nother is found i Badget Policy #5 [50% prior
vear surplus).

2 Motor Pool Appropriation Control

pal is that motor pool teserves ba used solaly to pay for replacement of
xisting vehlclas andfor heavy equipment.

9 Enterprise Fund Rate Reviews

Harbor, Belong Dock and Water/Sewer rates should be reviewed annually
determine if they are adequate to cover annual operating and capltal
plus the annual cost of depreclation. Tarlffs should be adjusted to
se based on CPl annuslly.

Mote: Water/Sewer Tariff was updated to include annual CPIl increase.

18




10 Enterprise Fund Depreciation {MRRF)} Funds

[E:tﬂblish 8 MRRF Fund for each of our enterprise funds. -

Mote: Fund 73 Is essentially a Harbor MRRF Fund, Fund 50 (W/S) has
approxbmately $1M in a dedicated Investment account, Administration
will request Coundil decision on whether to create a new W/'S MRRF Fund
and transfer those monies into the new Fund, or whether to create a new
Fapnd and fund It In the future,

11 Depreciation Funding Policy

oal isto seek to fund a minimum of 100% of annual deprediation in order
o have funds avallable to repface infrasture in the future rather than
passing along fully deplated assets to the next generation, making for
teigenerational inequity.
Mote: Administration will work first with Harbor Commission, then
through Council. to develop a long-term plan for addressing lack of
funding for depredation.

12 Tax Cap Policy

| Isto periodically review (annually) the City's tax cap on sales of items
n excess of the cap to ensure that the cap does not erode the City's
availability overs time.
Note: Administration will request input on this issue frem Coundil in Q1
2021,

Harbormaster’s Report

Admin

On the final push for 2021 moorage/annual/waitlist agreements, approximately 75% complete. Last day to tun
in renewals, January 15%

Admin staff updating all files pertaining to transient vessel registration forms. This will allow us to better track
transient numbers.

Continue to pursue past due payments for the 2020 season, approximately $18584.03 remains outstanding.
Admin staff will be attending online training being provided by the Alaska Association of Harbormasters and
Port Administrators (AAHPA) in mid-Jarmary. This will be online and an hour a day for a week.

Harbor Finance gathering information relevant to the DeLong Dock user data for grant opportunitics,

Field Operations
Huge thanks to Annie Reeves, Assistance City Manager for conducting safety and security harbor walk during
the first week of December!

Many thanks for the support from Public Works, specificaily Kyle for conducting snow removal operations
during the first week of December]

Kylo has been trained in the use of the city skid steer.

Snow removal and vessel security continue to be the main focus,

18



Sponsored by: Hunt
Public Hearlng Drate:
Enactment Date:

CITY OF WHITTER, ALASKA
EMERGENCY ORDINANCE 2021-01

AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE RENEWING AND EXTENDING THE CITY
MANAGER’S PROCLAMATION OF A LOCAL EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the United States Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) has
identified COVID-19 as a significant public risk; and

WHEREAS, on March 11, 2020, The World Health Organization designaied the
COVID-19 outbresk a pandemic; and

WHEREAS, various ciganizations, agencies, and local governments throughout the
State of Alaska and within the City of Whittier are cancelling or restricting public gatherings,
temporarily closing schools and childeare facilities as well as resiricting non-essential travel in
efforts to contain the virns as the munber of COVID-19 cases continues to rise; and

WHEREAS, the recommendations of global, federal, state, and local organizations and
government entities are changing almost daily in response to new information regarding COVID-
19, which requires the City to be able to act swifily to comply with these recommendstions in its
operations; and

WHEREAS, in order to protect public health, welfare, and safety, the Citv needs
flexibility in its meeting and notice protocols as well as in its procurement process for collecting
and purchasing emergency supplies; and

WHEREAS, on March 23, 2020, the City Manager declared a local emergency as a
result of COVID-19 and acknowledged the State of Alaska’s declaration of state-wide
emergency issued on March 11, 2020; and

WHEREAS, Council recognizes the public health emergency created by the COVID-19
outbreak and the imminent harm it continues to pose to the City of Whittier and all members of
the Whittier community; and

WHEREAS, Council also acknowledges that the City will need aid and assistance from
both the federsl and state govemment in responding to and rebuilding after the COVID-19
emergency,; and



City of Whittier, Alaska
Emergency Ordinance 2021-01
Page 2

WHEREAS, the City Manager has authority to implement temporary rules and
procedures regarding City government organization and operations during an emergency under
WMC 2.64,140; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager needs authority to modify and amend meeting,
procurement, and other procedures immediately and not after intreduction and a public hearing
required for mon-emergency ordinances to properly respond to the COVID-19 emergency and
protect the cornmunity from this outbreal,

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF WHITTIER CITY COUNCIL ORDAINS:

Section 1. The Whittier City Council hereby renews and extends the City Manager’s
authority te temporarily waive or modify provisions pertaining to scheduling, publication, notice,
cancellation, teleconferencing, video conferencing, and other related meeting procedures for all City
commission, committee, and Council meetings so long as: 1) the City Manager’s actions comply
with State law and the grant of authority vested in the City Manager under WMC 2.64 and 2) the
City Manager posts notice of all modifications or waivers and the reasons for such modifications or
waivers on the City's website no more than 10 business days afier implementation. Council may
repeel any modification or waiver made by the City Manager under this Ordinance by resolution.

Section 2. The City Council hereby renews and extends its ratification of the
proclamation of emergency and, to the extent there is or has heen any lapse in Council’s
declaration of emergency, Council hereby proclaims the existence of & continued and
uninterrupted state of local emergency following the City's initial emergency declaration and
continuing through the effective dates of this Ordinance.

Section 3. This ordinance is an emergency ordinance, is not permanent in nature, and
shall not be codified.

Section 4, This ordinance shali take effect on the day it is enacted and shall expire sixty
{60} days after iis passage in accordance with WMC 2.08.310.

ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHITTIER, ALASKA this 19
day of Janmary, 2021.

THE CITY OF WHITTIER, ALASKA

Dave Dickason, Mayor



City of Whittier, Alaska
Emergency Ordinance 2021-01
Page 2

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

{An Emergency Order requires approval of all present members or % of total membership,
whichever is less — WMC 2.08.310)

ATTEST:

Naelene Matswniya
City Clerk

(City Seal)



CITY OF WHITTIER, ALASKA
ORDINANCE #01-2021

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF WHITTIER, ALASKA, AMENDING
WHITTIER MUNICIPAL CODE HARBOR TITLE 12.04 SECTIONS 12.04.030,
12.04.060, 12.04.120, 12.04.160, 12.04.170, TO UPDATE OUTDATED LANGUAGE IN
THE PORT AND HARBOR TITLE AS DISCUSSED WITH THE PORT AND
HARBOR COMMISSION.

WHEREAS, the City of Whittier is the nmnicipal goverminent for Whittier, Alaska; and

WHEREAS, the Port & Harbor Commission has advisory capacity to suggest updates as
peeded to the harbor code and policies and procedures; and

WHEREAS, the Port and Harbor Commission has met and discussed the changes with the
Harbormaster and Assistant City Manager; and

WHEREAS, the Port & Harbor Commission has determined thai the needs of the City and

Harbor would be better served by having following code provisions updated and implemented;
and

WHEREAS, the Whittier City Council has determined that the following amendments in the
Harbor title of the Whittier Municipal Code be updated

THE WHITTIER CITY COUNCIL HEREBY ORDAINS;

Section 1: Classification. This ordinance is general and permanent in nature and shall become a
part of the Whittier Municipal Code.

Section 2: Amendment of Chapter 12.04.030 Whittier Municipal Code Chapter 12.04.030 is
hereby amended to read as follows HARBOR TITLE 12.04 NEEDED CODE CHANGES:
1. 12.04.030 Jurisdiction
¢ Current: The small boat harbor facilities are under the ownership of the State of

Alaska Department of Transportation and by the management agrecment shall
be under the jurisdiction of the Council of the City, who shall have the authority
to classify areas of the harbor, set fees for the use of facilities, make rules and
regulations for the governance of the harbor, and appeint a Harbormaster to
implement this chapter. [Ord. 34, 1986].

. C‘hange The small boat harbor facilities are under the ownership of the Sete-of
aska Depertment-of Transportation Clty GfWhlttlﬂrEﬂd-:Bj'-ﬁhe-m:aﬂﬁgﬁﬁeﬂl-
rocrnent-shal-be-vrder the Jicte the-City, who shall

ha,ve the authont}r to clasmfy areas of 1he ha:rbcr set feas for the use of
facilities, make rules and regulations for the governance of the harbor, and
appoint & Harbormaster to implement this chapter.

12.04.06) Imiplicd Aereement

¢ Cumrent: The moorage or use or presence of any boat within the small boat
harbor shall constitute an agreggnent by the owner, operator, master or



managing agent to conform to the provisions of these regulations and any ruls,
code or order made pursuant thereto. [Ord, 34, 1986].

e Change: The moorage, eruse. or presence of any boat within the small boat
harbor shall constitute an agreement by the owner, operator, master, or
mansaging agent to conform to State and Federal laws, and the provisions of
these regulations and/or any rule, code. or order made pursnant thereto.

3. 12.04.120 Harbor privilege agreement.

e Curreni: A. The harbor privilege agreement shall be signed by the waiting list
applicant who must own or retain ownership of at least 51 percent of the vessel
to be moored and agree to the terms and provisions thereof. The following
terms and provisions shall be made part of the harbor privilege agreement:

e Change: The harbor pnwlege agrecment shall be mgnad b}r the walt:m,g list
applicant who-ssus stain-owaerdhi .
te-be-meeared-and agrees to the terms and provisions thareaf Tha fn]_luwmg
terms and provisions shall be made part of the harbor privilege agreement:

4. 12.H.160 Prohibited Acts.
e Curvent: It is unlawful for any person in the boat harbor facilities to:

i. A. Operate or to be in the actual control of any boat when under the
influence of intoxicating liquor, illicit narcotics, or other dangerous
drugs.

i. B. Operate or cause to be operated any beat within the boat harbor
facilities that excesds the posted speed limit or causes a wake or wave
action which will damage or endanger, or be likely to endanger, any
other boats or any boat harbor facilifies, including but not limited to
floats, finger floats, other boats or occupanis thereof.

ili. C. Operate or canse any hoat to be operated recklessly or otherwise
engage in a course of conduct within the boat harbor facility that is
dangerous or 8 nuisance 1O persons or Property.

iv. D. Throw or otherwise cause to be deposited any gasoline, oil, sewage,
trash, gatbage, or debris of any type into the waters or into the entrance
0 the boat harbor facilities, nor upon the grounds therecf.

v. E. Create or maintain any nuisance within the boat harbor facilities or to
become a nuisance thereon.

vi. F. Allow dogs or any anirnals {o ran at large on any the boat harbor
facilities. Dogs must he on a leash and accompanied by the owner who
will be responsible for cleaning any offal left by the animal.

vii. . Allow children under the age of 12 years within the float or beach
areas of the harbor facilities unless they are accompanied by the parent
ot other responsible adult.

vifi. H. Erect, place, post or maintain any advertising matter, other than legal
notices, upon. any part of the boat harbor facilities without the approval
thereof first being obtained from the Harbormaster. All unauthorized
advertising and signs shall be removed by the Harbormaster.

21



Xiii.

xiv,

V.

xvi.

XVIiL.
xix.

1. Disregard, deface, remove, tamper with, or damage any sign or notice
posted by the Harbormaster relating to the use of harbor facilities.

1. Fail to register with the Harbormaster any vessel prier to occupying
any of the boat harbor facilities.

K. Pump bilgs containing petroleum products or chemicals or bring tank
info boat harbor waters.

L. Deposit, place or leave any cargo, merchandise, supplies, articles or
things upon any float, ramp, decline, walk or other public place within
the facility excepting at such places as may be designated as loading
areas by the harbaor,

M. Dump any offal or refuse, including but nof limited to, waste
materials from canneries, fish processors and other land-based or water-
bascd facilities within the harbor or in such close proximity as to cause
overflow or drift of such material into the harbor facilities or the
entrance thereto.

N. Btore any explosives, gasoline or any other flarimable substance in
drums, cans, or any other type ol containers within the boumdaries of the
boat harbor facilities.

(. Set any net or fish-taking device within the harbor facility unless it is
aitended at all times and shall not interfere with the movement of vessels
within the harbor.

P. Swim, water-ski, or use any unorthodox type of boat, raft, or other
device within the harbor.

{). Loiter around the premises of the harbor facility without lawful
reascn or justification

R. Refuse to comply with any lawful order of the Harbortnaster.

3. Failure to provide designated agent to provide boat care if owner
cannot respond to an emergency call within one hour of notification.

T. In mooring any boat or vessel within the port facilities, the master of
the boat or vessel or any persen having charge thereof, to leave or
permil any fire aboard the vessel or leave unattended fire which creates
an unjustifiable risk of harm to person or to property. Heating devices
for long-term use such as furnaces, thermostatic controlled heaters, and
heat lamps are excluded from this prohibition. Cocking stoves used also
as heating unils are classified as an unjustifiable rigk. An unjustifiable
tisk is a risk of such najure and degree that a failure to avoid it
constitutes & deviation from the standard of care that a ressonable person
would observe in the situation.

5. Change: 12.04.160 Prohibited Acts and Penalties.

i.

A Operate or to be in the actual control of any beat when under the
nfluence of intoxicating liquer, illicit narcotics, or other dangerous
drugs. A person who violates this provision is subject to a civil penalty
of $500.

B. Operate or cause to be operated any hoat within the boat harbor
facilities that exceeds the posted speed limit or causes a wake or wave
action which will damage or endanger, or be likely to endanger, any
other boats or any boagkarbor facilities, including but not Iimited to



i,

iv.

vi.

vil.

viii.

ix.

X1,

Xil.

xiii.

floats, finger floats, other boats or occupants thereof. A person who
violates this provision is subject to a civil penalty of 5200.
C. Operate or cause any boat to be operated recklessly or otherwise
engage in a course of conduct within the beat harbor facility that iz
dangerous or a nuisance {6 persons or property. A person who violates
this provision is subject to a civil penalty of $500.
D. Throw or otherwise cause to be deposited any gasoline, oil, sewage,
trash, garbage, or debris of any type into the waters or into the entrance
to the boat harbor facilities, nor upon the grounds thersof, A person who
violates this provision is subject to a civil penalty of $500.
E. Create or maintain any nmisance within the boat harbor facilities or to
become a musance thereon. A person who violates this provision is
subject to a civil penalty of $500.
F. Allow dogs or any animals to run at large on any the bosat harbor
facilities. Dogs must be on a leash and sccompanied by the owner who
will be responsihle for cleaning any offal left by the animal. A person
who violates this provision is subject to a civil penalty of $100.
(3. Allow children under the age of 12 years within the float or beach
arsas of the harbor facilitiss unless they are accompanied by the parent
ar other responsible adult.
H. Erect, place, posi or maintain any advertising matter, other than legal
notices, upon any part of the boat harhor facilities without the approval
thersof first being obtained from the Harbormaster. All nnauthorized
advertising and signs shall be removed by the Harbormaster.
L Disregard, deface, remove, tamper with or damage any sign or notice
posted by the Hathormaster relating to the use of harhor facilities. A
person who violatcs this provision is subject to a civil penally of $230.
J. Fail to register with the Harbormaster any vessel prior to cccupving
any of the boat harbor facilities within four {4) hours during normal
Harbor business hours. The registration period shall not exceed 24
hours. A person who violates this provision is subject to a civil penalty
of $100.
K. Pump bilge containing petroleum products or chemicals or brine tank
into boat harbor waters. A person who violates this provision is subject
to a civil penalty of $500.
L. Deposit, place or leave any cargo, merchandise, supplies, articles or
things upon any float, ramp, decling, walk or other public place within
the facility excepting at such places as may be designated as loading
areas by the harbor. A person who violates this provision is subject to a
civil penalty of $50.
M. Dump any offal or refuse, including but not limited to, waste
materiala from canneries, fish processers and other land-based or water-
based facilities within the harbor or in such close proximity as to cause
overflow or drift of such material into the harbor facilities or the
entrance thereto. A person who violates this provision is subject to &
civil penalty of $500,

23



xiv. N. Store any explosives, gasoline or any other flammasble substance in
drums, cans, or any other type of containers within the boumdarnes of the
boat harbor facilities. A person who violates this provision is subject to
a civil penalty of $500.

xv. 0. Set any net or fish-taking device within the harbor facility unless it is
attended at all times and shall not interfere with the movement of vessels
within the harbor. A person who viclates this provision is subject te a
civil penalty of $250.

xvi. P. Swim, water-ski, or use any unorthodox type of boat, raft, or other
device within the harbor, A person who violates this provision is subject
to a civil penalty of $250.

xvil. (. Leiter around the premises of the harbor facility without lawful
reason or justificatien.
xviii. R, Refuse to comply with any lawful order of the Harbormaster. A
person whe violates this provision is subject to a civil penalty of $500.

xix. B. Failure to provide designated agent to provide boat care if owner
cannot respond to an emergency call within one hour of notification. A
person who violates this provision is subject to a civil penalty of $250.

xx. T. In mooring any boat or vessel within the port facilities, the master of
the boat or vessel or any person having charge thereof, to leave or
permit any fire aboard the vessel or leave unattended {ire which creates
an unjustifiable risk of harm to person or to property, Heating devices
for long-term use such as furnaces, thermostatic controlled heaters, and
heat lamps are excluded from this prohibition. Cooking stoves used also
as heating units are classified as an unjustifiable risk. An unjustifiable
risk is a risk of such nature and degree that a failure to avoid it
constitutes a deviation from the standard of care that a reasonable person
would observe in the situation. A person who vielates this provision is
subject to a civil penalty of $500.

6. 12.04.170 Acts Prohibited Without Harbormaster Approval
* Current: The following acts are prohibited without the prior approval of the
Harbormagter:
i. A-H (these are ckay as is)
ii. I Failure to register within four hours after entering the harbor. [Ord.
34, 1986].
¢ Change: The following acts are prohibited withount the prior approval of the
Harbormaster:
1. B

A - RO PR O H TS [‘Dl'd

34, 1986].

»  ANNIE NOTE: “T" in this section is the same as “J™ in 12.04.160
cxcept added the “four hours™ language to “J” to keep the intent
the same.

7. 12.04.210 Disposition of Imponnd. oats and Proper



& Current: A. Vessels may be impounded if:
i. (1) The vessel is within the harbor, including its dry storage areas, and is
a derelict or a nuizsance as defined in this title.
il, {2) The fees for the vessel {(on which the City has a lien) are 60 days
delinguent.
iii. {3) The vessel is located in the harbor, inclnding its dry storage areas,
and is in violation of this title, or a State or Federal law: or
iv. (4) The owner, operator, master, or managing agent is not aboard the
vessgl and the vessel is not properly identified by a2 name and/or
nombet,
o Change: A. Vessels may be impounded if:
1. (1) The vessel is within the hatbor, including its dry storage aveas, and is
a derelict or a nuisance as defined in this title.
ii. (2} The fees for the vessel (on-whish-the-City-has-atien) are 60 days
delinquent.
iii. (3) The vessel is located in the harbor, including its dry storage areas,
and iz in violation of this title, or a State or Federal law; or
iv. [4) The owner, operator, master, or managing agent is not aboard the
vessel and the vessel is not properly identified by a name and/or
number.
Current: B. Notice to Owner
i1, (2) Distribution. The notice of intent to impound shall be at least 21 days
before impoundment.
Change: (2} Distribution. The notice of intent to impound shall be at least 10
days before impoundment.
o Current: C. Hearing
i. {1)Demand for Hearing. The owner, mastcr, or managing agent or any
ather person in lawful possession of a vessel proposed for impoundment
has the right to a pre-impoundment administrative hearing to determine
whether there is cause to impound the vessel, Any such person desiring
a hearing shall file a written demand with the City Clerk within 10 days
after the mailing and posting of the notice of intent to impound.
Change: C. Hearing
i. (1} Demand for Hearing. The owner, master, or managing agent or any
other person in lawful possession of a vessel proposed for impoundment
has the right to a pre-impoundmenit adminisirative hearing to dstermine
whether there is cause to impound the vessel. Any such person desiring
a hearing shall file a written demand with the City Clerk within 10
business days after the mailing and posting of the notice of intent to
Impound.

8. 12.04.230 Violation - Penalty.
e Current: A. A person who violates the provisions of this chapter is subject to a
civil penalty as set out below for each violation:

i, (1) WMC 12.04.140, feg for violation - $25.




=
¥
e
*
%k
Rt
x4
*¥i-

xviil.

Section 3: Effective Date. This ordinance is effective immediately upon adeption.

(2) WMC 12.04.160(A), fee for violation - $50.00

i. (3) WMC 12.04.160(B), fee for violation - $50.00

(4) WMC 12.04.160(C), fee for violation - $150
(5) WMC 12.04.160(D), fee for violation - $150

i, {6) WMC 12.04.160(F), fee for violation - $25
1. {7)WMC 12.04.160(T), fee for violation - $25
i, (8) WMC 12.04.160(T), fee for violation - $25

(9) WMC 12.04.160(K), fee for violation - $150
{10) WMC 12.04.160(L), fee for violation - §25

. (11) WMC 12.04.160{M), fee for violation - $25
. (12) WMC 12.04.160(N), fee for violation - $150
ii. (13) WMC 12.04.160(0), fee for violation - $25
. (14) WMC 12.04.160(P), fee for violation - $150
. (15) WMC 12.04.160(R), fee for violation - $150

(16) WMC 12.04.166(S), fee for violation - $25

i, (17) WMC 12.04.160(T, fee for violation - $150
. (18}

WM 12.04.210(A), fee for viclation

£ = > &) CHES

§75

Introduction date: January 19, 2021
Public Hearing:




ATTEST;

Maclene Matsumiya Dave Dickason
City Clerk Mayor

Avyes:
Nays:
Ahsent:
Abstain:

27



CITY OF WHITTIER, ALASKA
RESOLUTION # 01-2021

ARESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHITTIER,
ALASKA, ESTABLISHING A NEW INTERNAL SERVICE FUND FOR
THE PURPOSE OF PAYING EMPLOYEE COMPENSATED ABSENCE
LIABILITIES, AND APPROPRIATING FUNDS

WHEREAS, the City Council established Budget Policies when it passed Resolution #31-2020

on December 15, 2020, with the goal of proactively taking steps to strengthen the financial health
of the City; and

WHEREAS, Budget Policy Goal #4 is the “Accrued Annual Leave Budget Policy” which
recommends creation of an intemal service find 10 acenmulate cash to pay for the accrued but

unused portion of annual leave for General Fund employees, where Fund assets are used solely to
pay accumulated annual leave; and

WHEREAS, the mandated 2003 implementation of GASB Statement No. 34 resulted in lisbilities
for the current portion of employee compensated absences (unpaid accrued anmuzl leave) no longer
appearing in the financial statements of the General Fund; and

WHEREAS, the impact of these accounting rule changes is that the cash to pay for employee
anmzl Jeave is ne longer set aside to pay liabilities as they are incurred but instead, when an
employee terminates employment or cashes out amwal leave there is an unanticipated
{unbudgeted) increase in General Fund expenditures; and

WHEREAS, this Resolution intends instesd, to set aside the cash te pay for General Fund
employee annnal leave as the benefits are earned; cash will be transferred from the General Fund
to the Compensated Absences Fund anmually, based on the anpual increase or decrease in the value
of the annnal leave liability; and

WHEREAS, this action will reduce cash in the General Fund but will more accurately reflect the
true value of the Fund Balance of the General Fund and when an emplovee terminates employment
or cashes-out annual leave, the financial impact will not adversely affect the General Fund.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Whittier, Alaska that the city
manager is authorized to establish a new Compensated Absences Internal Service Fund to
accumulate cash to pay employee compensated ahsences, and to transfer the value of the annual
leave liability each year-end between the General Fund and the Compensated Absences Fund, with
this resclution being retroactive to December 31, 2020.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the Whittier City Council this 19%
day of January, 2021.

ATTEST:

28



Naeleng Matsumiya
City Clerk

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:
Abstain:

29

Dave Dickason

Mayor



CITY OF WHITTIER, ALASKA
RESOLUTION #02-2021

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHITTIER, ALASKA,
ESTABLISHING THE CITY'S 2021 LOCAL PRIORITIES

WHEREAS, in 2020, the Whittier City Council discussed the City's FFY 2021 local priorities;
and

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the City Council to provide the Pregident, Alaska Congressional

Delegation, and appropriate federal officials adequate information to represent the desires of the
City concerning legislative requests including necessary funding requirements.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of Whittier, Alaska that the
Tollowing Capital Budget priorities are identified a= the City of Whittier’s local priorities for FFY
2021,

1. Master Lease and Legislature Presentation

2. Economic Development Opportunities
3. Whittier Harbor Improvements

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the listed local pricrities are identified as the City of
Whittier's priorities Tor FY 2021:

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby instructed to advise the
President, Alaska Congressional Delegation, and appropiiate federal officials of the City's
legislative priorities and take all appropriate steps to provide background information and
testimony in representing the City’s best nterests.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the Whittier City Council on
this 19™ day of January 2021

Intreduoced by: Jm Hunt
Introduction date:  January 19, 2021

Dave Dickason
Mayor
ATTEST:

Naelene Matsumiya
City Clerk

Avyes!
Nays:
Absent:
Abstain:

n



CITY OF WHITTIER, ALASKA
RESOLUTION #03-2021

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHITTIER, ALASKA,
ESTABLISHING THE CITY’S 2021 FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES

WHEREAS, in 2020, the Whittier City Council discussed the City"s FFY 2021 federal
legislative priorities: and

WHEREASR, it ig the intent of the City Council to provide the President, Alaska Congressional
Delegation, and appropriate federal officials adequate information to represent the desires of the
City concerning legislative tequests including necessary funding requirements.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of Whittier, Alaska that the
following Capital Budget priorities are identified as the City of Whittier’s federal legislative
priorities for FFY 2021:

Shotzun Cove Road

MARAD DeLong Dock Replacement Project

Dol Land Transfer

Head of Passage Canal Project

Buckner Building Environmental Remediation

Whittier Creck Leves

U

BE IT FURTHER. RESOLVED, that the listed federal legislative priorities are identified as the
City of Whittier's priorities for FY 2021:

BE IT FURTHER RESOLYED that the City Manager is hereby instructed to advise the

President, Alaska Congressional Drelegation, and appropriate federal officials of the City's
legislative priorities and take all appropriate steps to provide background information and

testimony in representing the City’s best interests.

PASSED AND APPROYED by a duly ¢onstituted querum of the Whittier City Council on
this 19" day of Janoary 2021

Introduged by: Jim Hunt
Introduction date: Jannary 1%, 2021

Dave Drickason
Mayor
ATTEST:

Naelene Matswmiya
City Clerk

Ayes:
Mays;
Abaent:
Abstain:

k|



CITY OF WHITTIER, ALASKA
RESOLUTION #04-2021

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHITTIER, ALASKA,
ESTABLISHING THE CITY’S 2021 STATE LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES

WHEREAS, in 2020, the Whittier City Council discussed the City’s FFY 2021 state legislative
priorities; and

WHEREAS, it is the intenl of the City Council to provide the President, Alaska Congressional
Delegation, and appropriate federal officials adequate information to represent the desires of the
City concerning legislative requests including necessary funding requirements.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of Whittier, Alaska that the
following Capital Budget priorities are identified as the City of Whittier state legislative priorities
for FFY 2021:

1. Maser Lease and Legislative Presentation

2. Shotgun Cove Road

3. Head of Passage Canal Project

4. Whittfer Harbor Iimprovements

5. Whittier Cresk Leves

BE IT FURTHEER. RESOLVEL, that the listed state legislative priovities are identified as the
City of Whittier’s priorities for FY 2021:

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVEDD that the City Manager i3 hereby instructed to advise the
President, Alaska Congressional Delegation, and appropriate federal officials of the City’s
legislative pricrities and take all appropriate steps to provide background infornmation and
testimony in representing the City”s best interests.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constitnted quornm of the Whittier City Council on
this 19" day of January 2021

Introduced by: Jin Hont
Introdoctlon date: January 19, 2021

Dave THckason
Mayor
ATTEST:

Naelene Matsumiya
City Clerk

Ayes
Mays:
Ahzent:
Ahgtain:

32



